
 

1 | Page 

 

         

  PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE:  530-836-1953 FAX:  530-836-2963 TOLL FREE:  877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 

REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

July 8, 2020 

9:00 AM 
Board of Directors 

Chairperson Dave Stone 

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennet 

Director Steve Janovick 

Director Sherry Panick 

Director Russ Bowring 

Held Remotely via Zoom 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84201347563 
Meeting ID: 842 0134 7563 

Access by Telephone: 

   669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

   346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

  253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

      646 558 8656 US (New York) 

         301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

  312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

 
*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before 

or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board 

Chairman (limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)    

1. Call Meeting to Order  

Chairperson Dave Stone 

2. Approval of June 10, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

3. Approval of June 17, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

4. Fire Chief’s Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Chief Steve Munsen 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84201347563


 

2 | Page 

 

The Report may cover the following: 

a. Call Reports & Training  

b. Personnel Actions and Activities.  

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment  

d. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 

f. Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other funding 

sources 

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as 

budget and insurance.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

5. Water System Compliance 

Interim General Manager John Rowden. 

a. The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels 

and efforts to continually meet standards 

b. The Board will be briefed on the request of a waiver from the 

Iron and Manganese Standards. 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

6. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement 

Chief Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the progress in determining alternatives 

and the selection process to the deteriorating condition of Waste 

Treatment Plant 6.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

7. Committee Reports  

a. Budget and Finance 

b. Personnel and Benefits 

c. Safety and Emergency Services 

d. Water and Wastewater Services 

e. Administrative Services 

Discussion and Possible Action  

8. General Manager’s Report  

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by 

staff and determine if any actions are needed.  

a. Finance  



 

3 | Page 

 

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

i. June Financial Reports 

ii. FY 19-20 Closeout and Audit 

b. Administration 

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole 

i. Status of invoices and liens 

ii. Status of implementing improvements to the system for 

managing invoicing and accepting payments 

iii. Administrative Improvements Contract 

c. Operations, Maintenance, Small Projects 

System Operator Jamar Tate 

d. Miscellaneous 

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

i. Personnel Assignment 

Discussion and Possible Action  

9. Written Correspondence to the Board 

Discussion and Possible Action  

10.  Public/Board Comment Period   

The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on 

items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the 

agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address 

items not included on the agenda.  The Board cannot comment or take 

actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future 

agenda(s) for discussion and/or action.  Strict limit on the time the 

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.  

Discussion Item  

11. Future Agenda Items  

Interim General Manager John Rowden  

Discussion and Possible Action  

12. Adjournment 

 

ADA Compliance:  This Agenda shall be made available upon request in 

alternative formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans 

with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C.  Sec.  12132)  and the Ralph M.  

Brown Act (Cal.  Govt.  Code Sec. 54954.2).  Persons requesting a 



 

4 | Page 

 

disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Interim 

General Manager, John Rowden, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business 

hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, 

CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

June 10, 2020 

HELD VIA ZOOM 

 
Board of Directors  

          Chairperson Dave Stone 
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett  

Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Shery Panick 

 Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services District 
(“PECSD”) at 0901 hours. 
 

2. Approval of May 13, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the May 13, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes as corrected. 
 
Motioned - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

2nd – Board Director Sherry Panick 

 

All in Favor. 

 
Aye – Chairperson Dave Stone  
Aye – Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett  
Aye – Board Director Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Sherry Panick 
Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
3. Fire Chief’s Report             

 

a. Call Report & Training Report 

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire Department 
(“PEFD”) Administrative Office during regular business hours. 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/


2 | P a g e  
 

 

 b. Personnel 
           Nothing to Report.  
 
 C. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 

FEPP Documents have been submitted to CalFire personnel and the Department’s application is currently 
being processed.  

 
 d.   Training 

     Firefighters participated in limited training in the month of May due to the COVID 19 pandemic. 
Attendance at these trainings have been consistently improving. 

 
 e.   Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  
 Nothing to Report. 
 
  f.    Miscellaneous  
        Nothing to Report. 
 

 g.   Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association 
Nothing to Report. 

 
4.    Water System Compliance           

Results from testing May 11, 2020 showed the As level at the compliance point to be 7 ppb, at Well 1B to be 7 ppb; 
and at Well 2 to be 9 ppb and 11 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 1st Quarter average is 7 ppb at the compliance 
point, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 11 ppb at Well 2. The running annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb; 7 
ppb at Well 1B; and 13 ppb at Well 2. 
 
The results of testing for Iron and Manganese taken January 7. 2020 were 0.810 at Well 1B and 0.520 at Well 2; for 
Manganese were 0.110  mg/l at Well 1B and 0.080 mg/l at Well 2,  The Secondary Standard for Iron is 0.300 mg/l. The 
Secondary Standard for Manganese is 0.05 mg/l. 
  
District staff are still collaborating with District Engineer Farr West Engineering to examine options for improving the     
water system.  
 

Waiver materials required reprinting after an error was discovered. Waivers will be distributed in July.  
 

5. WWTP #6 Repair or Replacement  

        The Board was advised of improvements needed at WWTP #6. Of immediate concern was the failure of the lift station 

earlier in the month. Operators were able to make repairs and order a new pump, but the station will need rebuilding 

soon.  

 

6.      Customer Rates for 2020-2021 Fiscal Year 

The Board was presented with the draft rates for the 20-21 Fiscal Year. Due to the requirement for the customer 

waiver, water rates were held at their current levels. Sewer customers will experience a nominal increase. 

 

Motion to approve the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year customer rates as proposed. 

 

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 



3 | P a g e  
 

2nd: Board Director Sherry Panick 

 

All in Favor. 

 

Aye – Chairperson Dave Stone 

Aye – Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

Aye – Board Director Steve Janovick 

Aye – Board Director Sherry Panick 

Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 

 

7. Committee Report             

Interim General Manager John Rowden advised the Board he would continue working with them on recruiting and 

organizing meetings for standing committees. 

• Budget/Finance Committee 

The Budget/Finance Committee met at the end of May to discuss and recommend a fee structure 

for the 20/21 Fiscal Year, and to review the draft Budget.  

• Personnel and Benefits Committee 

• Safety and Emergency Services Committee 

• Water and Wastewater Services Committee 

• Administrative Services Committee  
 

 

 8. General Manager’s Report 

 a. Finance 

  i. Consideration of May 2020 Financial Reports 

  The Board was presented with the financial reports for May 2020  

  Motion to approve May 2020 Financials as submitted. 

  Motioned - Board Director Russ Bowring 

  2nd – Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

 

   

           b.  Administration 

  i. Status of Invoices and Liens 

Administrative manager Jillian Cole advised the Board that Delinquent accounts had been contacted 
although there is a moratorium on shutoffs for non-payment due to the pandemic.  

Two properties with liens attached were sold in the month of April. Ms. Cole is coordinating with the 

county to remove the liens. 

ii. The Board was advised that payment backlogs had been caught up, and that preparations were in 

place for billing to take place the first week of July.  

 
                   c.  Projects, Operations & Maintenance 
                          i. Operations and Maintenance 



4 | P a g e  
 

                          Water system flows for the month of May were 8,578,700 gallons.           
 
            Demand has increased significantly due to the warm weather and Summer travel season.  
 

Distribution mains have been flushed as part of their semi-annual maintenance. Operators also took this 
opportunity to perform routine valve exercise maintenance.  

 
            Wastewater flows were calculated at 366,571 gallons at WWTP 6 and 985,436 gallons at   
            WWTP 7 for the month of May. 
 

The District has received two requests for wastewater service. Residents are working with District 
Engineers to ensure connections meet all current industry standards. 

 
Operators are adjusting reporting spreadsheets to comply with District’s new quarterly reporting 
requirements. 

 
The District continues to seek bids for cleaning of the wastewater collection system and for repairs at 
manholes designated with I & I issues.  

 
Other operations projects of note include District property clean ups, District road pothole repairs, 
replacing siding damaged by wildlife at WWTP #6, hazard tree abatement, and fire hydrant maintenance.  

 

                  d.    Miscellaneous 

         Nothing to Report. 
 
   9.   Written Correspondence to the Board  
 Nothing to Report. 
 

   10.   Public/Board Comment Period 
 Nothing to Report 
 
   11.    Future Agenda Items 
       a. FY 20/21 Budget 
   b. Waiver of iron and manganese standards 

                c. July Invoicing 
 
    12.  Adjournment 

Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1129 hours. 
 
In Attendance: 

Chairperson Dave Stone  

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

Board Director Steve Janovick 

Board Director Sherry Panick 
Board Director Russ Bowring 



5 | P a g e  
 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 

Board Clerk 

 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE 

 BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 
 

SPECIAL BOARD 
MEETING 
MINUTES 

June 17, 2020 

HELD VIA ZOOM 

 
  Board of Directors  

           Chairperson Dave Stone 
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett  

Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Shery Panick 

 Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community 
Services District (“PECSD”) at 1602 hours. 
 

2. 2020/2021 Budget  
The Board was presented with the final draft of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget.  
 

 
3.     Public/Board Comment Period 

 Chairperson Dave Stone opened the floor to comments at 1721 hours. 
 No comments were made/heard. 
 Chairperson Dave Stone closed the Public Comment Period at 1723 hours. 
 
Motion to adopt the PECSD Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget as submitted. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Steve Janovick 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 
 
All in Favor. 
Aye – Chairperson Dave Stone 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/


 

2 | P a g e  
 

Aye – Board Director Steve Janovick 

Aye – Board Director Sherry Panick 

Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 

 
 
 

4.    Adjournment 

Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the special Board meeting at 1727 hours. 
 
 
In Attendance: 

Chairperson Dave Stone  

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

Board Director Steve Janovick 

Board Director Sherry Panick 
Board Director Russ Bowring 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 

Board Clerk 

 
 



 

 

Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 

July 8, 2020 

Submitted by John Rowden, Interim General Manager 

 

 

Arsenic Compliance Level.   

The most recent reported sample result from the Compliance point were taken on June 4, 2020 

showed the arsenic level at 8 ppb. The Running Annual Average (RAA) is 9 ppb.  

The June 4 reportable result from Well 1B was 7 ppb; The 2nd Quarter 2020 average was 7 ppb, 

the RAA is 8 ppb.   

The June 4 reportable result from Well 2 was 13 ppb; The 2nd Quarter 2020 average was 11 ppb, 

the RAA is 13 ppb. 

If more recent test results are available, they will be reported to the Board. 

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on April 7, 2020 for Iron were 

.810 mg/l at Well 1B and .520 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .110 mg/l at Well 1B and 

.080 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for 

Manganese is .05 mg/l.) 

 

Remediation Project Development 

Determining the Future of the Water System 

No progress to report. 

Compliance with Secondary Standards for Iron and Manganese 

The Engineering Report and the Customer Survey questionnaire required to request a waiver 

from the Iron and Manganese have been printed.  The materials are being organized and postage 

added to enable volunteers to affix labels and stuff envelopes. The progress on the effort has 

been delayed by various issues, but it is anticipated that the survey and report will be sent by 

certified mail to each customer in July was a requested response due date of August 31. The 

results of the survey will help determine if the District will have to build a treatment plant to 

remove the contaminants.   

 




